
 

 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

 
Lockport Municipal Building 

 
Regular Meeting 
Official Record  

 August 27th, 2025 
 6:00 P.M. 
 

Mayor John Lombardi III called the meeting to order. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
 

Aldermen Fogle, Craig, Lupo, Mullane, Devine, Kirchberger 
 

INVOCATION  
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 
 
082725.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman __________________________ seconded by Alderman 
_____________________the minutes of the Regular meeting of August 13th, 2025 are hereby 
approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings.  Ayes ______. 
 

FROM THE MAYOR 
Appointments: 
8/13/2025 Jennifer Previte, 54 Regent Street, has been appointed to Staff Accountant of the 
Accounting Department effective August 13th, 2025. The appointment is permanent and 
subject to the City of Lockport Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
  
 
FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
 
8/6/2025 Amanda Schaus, Assistant Principal at the Lockport City School District 
requesting permission to hold the Homecoming Parade on Saturday October 4th, 2025. 
 



 

 

8/10/2025 John Lang (aka Bills’ Elivs) requesting permission to hold the annual Bills Elvis 
Charity Foundation Downtown Tailgate Event on October 13th, 2025. 
 
8/7/2025 Judith Kelley, Pot-O-Gold, provided 30-Day Advance Notice of their application to 
the NYS Liquor Authority. 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
  
082725.2 
By Alderman Craig: 
 

Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the 
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on August 28th, 2025. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _______________________and adopted. Ayes ________. 
 
 

082725.3   
By Alderman________________________________ 
     

Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and 
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of 
Lockport: 
  
Employee        Years of Service   Title  
 
Adam Piedmont    20   Police Detective 
Matthew Streckewald   20   K-9 Officer 
Scott Previte     5   Network Coordinator 
   

 
Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 

 
082725.4  
By Alderman_____________________ 
 

Whereas under New York State law, electric bicycles (“e-bicycles”) are legal and 
classified into three categories, each with specific speed and operational restrictions; and 

Whereas municipalities are authorized to enact local regulations regarding the use of e-
bicycles within their jurisdictions; and 

Whereas e-bicycles are generally permitted on roads with speed limits of 30 miles per 
hour or less, and in bike lanes, with requirements for helmets, lights, and motor limits, but do 
not require registration, licensing, or insurance; and 

Whereas recent accidents involving e-bicycles, including fatalities in Clarence and 
Niagara Falls, as well as numerous unreported incidents, demonstrate the potential risks to 
public safety when e-bicycles are operated without adherence to traffic and safety laws; and 

Whereas in the City of Lockport, e-bicycle riders have been observed operating on 
sidewalks, business districts, and park walking paths, creating hazards for pedestrians and 
conflicts with traffic; and 

Whereas the Common Council finds it necessary to establish clear local regulations to 
protect the health, safety, and welfare of residents and visitors. 



 

 

Now therefore be it resolved, that the Common Council of the City of Lockport hereby 
adopts the following regulations governing the use of e-bicycles and e-scooters within the City: 

 
1. Use on Streets: E-bicycles may only be operated on City streets where such use is 

permitted under New York State law, specifically roads with posted speed limits of 30 
miles per hour or less. 

2. Sidewalk Restriction: The operation of e-bicycles and e-scooters on public sidewalks, 
whether in residential neighborhoods or business districts, is prohibited. 

3. Parks and Pathways Restriction: The operation of e-bicycles and e-scooters in City 
parks and on public walking or recreational paths is prohibited, unless expressly 
designated by the City. 

4. Helmet & Equipment Compliance: Operators must comply with all New York State 
requirements regarding helmets, lights, and equipment standards. 

5. Enforcement: The Lockport Police Department is authorized to enforce these 
regulations through verbal warnings, written violations, appearance tickets, and fines. 

6. Impoundment Authority: The Lockport Police Department may impound e-bicycles or 
e-scooters found to be operated in violation of this resolution. Release of an impounded 
vehicle shall require proof of ownership and payment of an impound fee as established 
by the City. 

7. Local Law Violation: A new section shall be added to the City Charter making 
violations of this resolution a local law offense, thereby authorizing the issuance of 
appearance tickets for enforcement purposes. 

 
Be it further resolved, that this resolution shall take effect immediately and shall be 

incorporated into the City Charter and Code of Ordinances accordingly. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 
082725.5 
By Alderman_________________________ 
 
         Whereas a tailgate fundraiser has been organized by Lockport Main Street, in 
conjunction with Bills Elvis Charity Foundation (John Lange), Lock 34 Bar & Grill, and Gonzos, 
to benefit the Challenger Sports of WNY; now, therefore, be it 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, Lockport Main Street, Inc. is hereby granted 
permission to hold a tailgate fundraiser on Main Street on Monday, October 13th, 2025, from 
12:00 pm until 7:00 pm, with the following provisions: 
 

1.) Permission for the closure of Main Street from Cottage Street to Pine Street 
2.) Permission to place portable sanitation units on Main Street for this event 
3.) Access to electricity available at the light posts along Main Street 
4.) Temporary “No Parking” on Main street from 6am-7pm on 10/13 
5.) Waiver of the  Local Open Container Law during event 

-Each licensed entity has applied with the NYS Liquor Authority for a Temporary 
Beer, wine and cider permit. Lock 34 Bar will be licensing 71 Main St. – 51 Main St. 
Gonzos will be Licensing 50 Main St. – 1 Main St. 

6.) Use of the city stage 
 

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby 
authorized and directed to arrange for delivery and pick-up of city barricades and trash 
receptacles as needed, and be it further 



 

 

Resolved that the fundraiser will include music, food, games, raffles and beer tents, 
with said permission subject to Lockport Main Street, Inc. filing a certificate of insurance with 
the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 
 

082725.6 
By Alderman______________________________________ 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, Lockport High School is hereby granted 
permission to conduct a Homecoming Parade in the City of Lockport on Saturday, October 4th, 
2025 starting at 11:00am, subject to approval of the parade route by the Police Chief and 
issuance of a parade permit by the City Clerk. 

 
 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 

082725.7 
By Alderman___________________ 
 
 

Whereas the Common Council of the City of Lockport previously adopted Resolution 
No. 081325.8 on August 30th, 2025, granting approval for Gospel Festival at Outwater Park 
and 

Whereas the sponsoring organization has requested a change in the approved date 
from August 30th to September 13th, and; 

Whereas the Common Council finds it in the best interest of the City to accommodate 
this request. 

Now therefore be it resolved, that Resolution No. 081325.8 adopted on 8/13/2025, is 
hereby amended to approve the new date of September 13th for Gospel Festival at Outwater 
Park, with all other terms and conditions of the original resolution remaining in full force and 
effect. 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 

 

082725.8 
By Alderman___________________ 
 
           Resolved, that pursuant to Corporation Counsel approval, the Chief Operator- Water 
Filtration Plant is authorized to go out to bid and/or enter into a purchasing contract for the 
purchase of chemicals. 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 

082725.9 Being Prepared. 
082725.10  Being Prepared. 
 



 

 

 
082725.11 ADJOURNMENT 
 
At _________pm Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00pm 
Wednesday, August 27th, 2025. 
  
 

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6. 
 

EMILY STODDARD 
City Clerk 



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

OFF'ICE OF TIIE MAYOR
JOHN LOMBARDI, III MAYOR

August t3,2425

TO: Common Council

Under and by the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of Lockport, New
York,I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Jennifer L. Previte of 54 Regent St., Lockport, NY 14094, to the StaffAccountant of the
Accounting Department. This is a permanent position ef,fective August 13,2025.

The appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witnessed by hand and sealed with the Seal of the City of Lockport, this 13th day of
August 2025.

cc: J Previte
D Cavallari

ffi



Lockport City School District

Lockport High School
250 Lincoln Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094

Mrs. Down Wglke, Principol
Mr. Anthonu Molinoro, Assistont Principol
Mr. Michoel Pickreign, Assistont Principol
Ms. Amonodo Schous, Assistont Principol

(716> 478-445O Phone:
(716>478-M98 Fox:

c/rk FL€o
.*;"f*August 6,2025

Emilg Stoddord,
Citg Clerk
1 Locks Plozo
Lockport, NY 14094

Deor Ms. Stoddord:

I om writing to request permission to hold our troditionol Homecoming Porode before the footboll gome

on Soturdog, October 4,2025. Chief Abbott hos olso been notified regording this porode ond the need for
o potrol cor:

We will begin lining up for the porode in the Lockport High School porking lot on Locust Street ot 9:00 o.m,

The porode will leove the porking lot promptlg ot 11 o.m. The route is os follows:

Turn left onto Lincoln Avenue

Turn right onto Pine Street

Turn right onto High Street

Turn right onto Locust Street

Turn right into the circle ot LHS

Thonk Uou for gour considerotion in this motter. lf gou would like to correspond through emoil, I con be

reqched ot oschous@lockportschools.net.

Sincerelg,

Amondo Schous,
Assistont Principol
716-478-445s



Bills Elvis Charity Foundation
John Lang
4873 Gothic Hill Road
Lockport, NY 14094

August lOth'2025

Dear Sponsor,

I am writing to request your support and participation in the Bills Elvis Charity
Foundation Downtown Tailgate Event, which will be held on October l3th, 2025,
from 2pm-6pm on Main Street in Lockport, NY. This special event is organized to
support local charities with an emphasis on the Challenger Sports of WNY.

The Bills Elvis Charity Foundation is committed to making a positive impact in our
communigl by providing support to various localcharities.
However, we cannot achieve our goals alone. We rely on the generosity of
community-minded individuals like you to help us continue our vital work. Your
donation will directly support:

. The Challenger Sports of WNY is open to players of all ages. Each player has a
physical or mental condition that limits their participation in other competitive
sports programs. Challenger Sports League lnc. is a safe and happy place for
individuals of all ages, with disabilities, to experience the joy of athletic
participation at a levelwithin each individual's capabilities.

r Additional Local CharitiesTBD

The Downtown Tailgate Event promises to bring together our community in a spirit
of unity and generosity. The event will feature live music, local food vendors,
interactive games, and various activities for attendees of all ages. By participating,
you will not only be supporting worthy causes but will also enjoy an evening of
entertainment and community bonding.

,1; t 'l (-r ,ti r _ ;lill fl1,1i1
Ii,' lr I ,,t '1. IIr lr[)i')1+



rcv12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

Q original Q Amended Date

Standardized !9LI!9E.!QBU for Providing 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board

.: ':, "" i,iri.ii \.ilrii:F
_ . .{ ! i{ i:ir ,i'r

49

1. Date Notice Sent: la. Delivered by:

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:

For premises outside the City of New York:

6 NewAnnlication O Removal e ClassChange

For premises in Citv of New York:

O New Application G New Application and Temporary Retail Permit O Temporary Retail Permit

O classChange 6 Methodofoperation OCorporateChange ORenewal OAlteration

rr a tl

Tm
o ^"Vfry

Q{-rirr 
r,-

For N€w and Temporary Betail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date
For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)
For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list ofthe current and proposed corporate principals

For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current a nd proposed addresses with the reason{s} for the relocation
For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type
For Method of Operation Change applicantt although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.

This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3, Name of Municipality or Community Board

Applicant/ticensee lnformation :

4. Licensee Serial Number {if applicable): Expiration Date (if applicable):

5, Applicant or Licensee Name:

6. Trade Name (if any)

7. Street Address of Establishment:

8. City, Town or Village , NY ZiP code:

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee:

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee:

11. Type(s) of alcohol sold or to be sold: Q Beer & cider O Wine, Beer & Cider C, Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extentof FoodService: Orull food menu;full run by a chef/cook O Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13, Type of Establishment:

n seasonal Box E oisc Jockey E Recorded Music I Karaoke

14. Method of Operation:
(check all that apply)

15. Licensed Outdoor Area

{check all that apply)

fl uu" Music {give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.):

I Patron Dancing E Employee Dancing E Exotic Dancing I Topless Entertainment

f] Video/Arcade Games E Third Party Promoters fl Security Personnel

f] other (specify):

El ruon" I patio or Deck fl nooftop f] Garden/Grounds

! sidewalk cafe fl oth"r (specifyl:
Freestanding Covered Structure

I
)u_ I o 'r,

Page 1 of 2



opla-teu t2312A21
OFFICE USE ONLY

O original () nmended Date

15. Listthe floor(s) of the building that the establishrnent is located on:

17. Ljst the room number{s}the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriatel

18. lsthe premises located within 5OO feet ofthreeor moreon-premises liquorestablishments? $Ves O ttto

19. Willthe license holderora managerbe phvsically presentwithintheestablishmentduringallhoursofoperation? | ves O ttto

20. lfthis is a transfer applicatioh {an existing llcensed busihess is being purchased}provide the name and serialnumber of the licensee:

2l. Doesthe applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishmeot ls located? i. Yes(ifYE SKlP23 26) Oruo

owner ofthe Building in Which the Liiensed Establishment is Located

22. Building Owner's Full Name:

23. Building Owner's Street Ad d ress:

24. City, Town orVillage: State: Z'p Code:

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner:

Representative or Attomey Representing the Applicant in Connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment ldentified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name:

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address:

28. City, Town orVil age: State: Zipcode:

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney:

30. Business E-m a il Add ress of Representalive/Attorneyi

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal ofthe legal entity that holds or is applying for the llcense,
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. I understand that representations made in this form will also be relied

upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, I affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the [epresentations made in this form are true,

31" Printed Principal Name: Title:

49

K-p.{.(u,rPrincipal Signature: {iud^fl, ,6,,
I

Page Z ol 2



3
City of Lockport Employee Anniversary

Repoft
August

Date Years
Adam R

1135 Streckewald, MatthewT b4 af#Cef
1112 Morgan, Aric J

1095 Hurtgam, Matthew K

1085 Giansante, Luke W
1119 Pittman, Anthony D

1164 Israel, Susan E

1054 Antonik, Jeremy M
1055 Learn, Andrew A
LO72 Boyer, Wade V
1176 Rucci, Teresa M

1303

Department
Police Department
Police Department
Police DeparBnent
Police Department
Police Depadment
City Assessor's Office
Water Distribution
Water Filtration
Police Department
City Treasurer

Water Distribution
Fire Department
City Clerk's Office
Community Development
Waste Water Depaftment
Building Inspection Depa*ment
Police Department
Police Department

€s+
L453
1502 Edgette, Paul M II
1503 Kuczmarski, Brandon J

1505 Edwards, Carol M

1551 Kam, Tammy Y
1150 Volmy, Willfrederick
1552 McCarthy, Connor J

1612 Denniston, Christine S
1611 Evans, Gail M

Stout, Timothy H II Water Distribution
previte, Scott F Nelnrork- Carlinatq Mayor,s office
Fredrickson, Jonathan P Fire Department

081291200s

o8l2l12006
0811612007

0812012007

0812312007

0813u2009
0812212016

0812912016

08106120t7

081t312018
08/0s/2019
0812412020

0810212021

0810u2022
0811512022

0813012022

0810412023

0810412023

0810912023

0813012024

0813012024

20

20

19

1B

18

18

16

9

9

8

6

5

4
3

3

3

2

2

2

1

1

Total frnployees 22

Run by Mary Pat Holz on0210512025 11:55:09 AM Page 1 of 1



1

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

ArendaDescriptio"' E-BiCyCle & E-SCOOterS LOCaI OrdinanCe - Safety

Presented By'JOhn Cfaig, PhD Date submitted: Q 812012025
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Plesse pbvide to cletk dt teast Council meeting. Othetwlse Fquestwi go btollawing

Resolution:

.fu9hl6iolE.biodEdodn6dlo

.lB[aEwhbd4id'3sqd

tydebqd6e.!6nb'.bsft€9bnLcrFd'mny.u4l6d&l3bE
EenciusdffilktrddEb'dre

I

-

I

Explanation of Attachments:

Attached are the guidelines for NYS standards related to E-bicycles shared by LPD Chief
Abbott. Also there is a recent opinion article submitted by Assemblyman Steve Hawley,
Batavia in which a NYS Assembly Bill 4.7628 passed in 2024.

,nce Approvol:
Notes;

vame:Jg[p D. Craig, Ph.D Date of Approval:



One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

www.lockportny.gov

From Police Chief Steven Abbott

In New York, e-bicycles are legal and classified into three classes, each with their
own speed and operational restrictions. Generally, e-bicycles can be ridden on
roads with speed limits of 30 mph or less, and in bike lanes.

Local municipalities can further regulate their use. Helmets are required for
those under 14, and for Class 3 e-bicycle riders.

E-Bicycle Classes in New York:

Class 1: Pedal-assist only, with a maximum speed of 20 mph.

Class 2: Throttle-assisted, with a maximum speed of 20 mph.

Class 3: Throttle-assisted, with a maximum speed of 25 mph.
Class 3 e-bikes are only permitted in NYC.

General Regulations:

. Speed: E-bicycles are generally allowed on roads with speed limits of 30
mph or less.

. Local Ordinances: Municipalities can enact their own regulations regarding
where and when e-bicycles can be used.

. Helmets: Riders under 14 and all Class 3 e-bicycle riders must wear
helmets.

. Equipment: E-bicycles must have both a front white light, and a rear red
light after sunset.

. Motor: E-bicycle motors are limited to 750 watts.

. Licensing: No license is required to operate an e-bicycle in New York.

. Registration: E-bicycles do not need to be registered with the DMV.

. Insurance: While not required, e-bicycle insurance is recommended.



r} r! L{!n?
;{'|.1a?nB,x:rine .lsoduor6ulqe€l -,a?*ff1ffi8#;ff* ;ll'p'i:gffi.iryi*ff

eql tEIl

-rqHale



5

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:Bills Elvis Community Tailgate

Presented By: Lockport Main Streev Bills Elvis
f 

o"," ruo,,'nr"o,o Bt1or2o25

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Pledse Wvide to Chtt( dt least 9 gE!!D!-!!g!t ptior to Council meeting, Othetwise request will go to lollowing meeting,

Summary of Resolution;

See attached.

Explanation of Attachments:

Event Maps & Summary of Resolution

Please Inalude all backup correspondenae, plnchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc... lf any ofthis inlornation is confidentialand cannot

b€ released publically, please denote a che.k ln thts fteld: _
Clerk/Legal/Finance

Notes:

Name:
loate 

ot acnroval:



Lockport Main Street, in conjunction with Bills Elvis (John Lange), Lock 34 Bar & Grill,
Gonzos, are planning a Community Tailgate Fundraiser in support of Local Charities
such as the Challenger Sports League.

This event will take place on Monday October 13th,2025 from 12:00pm to
approximately 7:00pm on Main Street in Lockport, NY from the intersection of Main St.
& cottage to the intersection of Main St & Locust Street. This event will include
vendors, live music, activities, raffles, & games for all ages.

We request permission to close Main Street to through traffic from Cottage Street to
r\ Pine Street and from Pine Street to Locust Street for the duration of the event.

\ We request permission to place portable sanitation units on Main Street for this event.
\We request the Director of Highways & Parks to arrange delivery of refuse bins to the

area prior to 10/13/25 & permit delivery and pick up of barricades at each intersection.
We request to have access to electricity available at the light posts along Main Street.
We request a Temporary No Parking Zone on Main Street from 6:00am- 7:00pm on
10/13/25.
Each licensed entity has applied with the NYS Liquor Authority for a Temporary Beer,
Wine, & Cider Permit. We request the Local Open Container law be waived during the
duration of the event. Lock 34 Bar and Grill will be licensing 71 Main Street-s1 Main
Street. Gonzos will be licensing 50 Main Street - 1 Main Street

We request use of the City Stage. Bills Elvis Foundation is a registered 501c3
Nonprofit organization.





t
t
I
I
I
I

$r'*'a ,f

*
:-"

1' '*,1'
I

t
f

f,.*
ra



MOBILE STAGE RENTAL

REqUEST
DROP OFF r0/13/2s

PrcK uP 1o/r4/2s
RETURN TO

Office of the Mayor
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza

Lockport, NY 14094

Attn: Stage Rental

lnstructions:
Complete and sign this Rental Request

lnclude copy of lnsurance Certificate
Mail along with appropriate deposit

Organization Renting Stage: Address Stage is to be delivered

BILLS ELVIS CHARITY FOUNDATION

4873 GOTHIC HILL ROAD

LOCKPORT NY 14094

7L6-570-6525

IN FRONT OF CITY HALL

Contact Person & Phone number Person to be present at Delivery & Phone #

Dates Needed Date & Time of Delivery Date & Time of Pickup

to/73/202s 70/r3/2s 72PM ro/14/25 EARLYAM

Specific Set-Up Details (location & time)
Power Source Available Within 100' Yes No (Circle One)

Baricades Requested ES NO QUANTITY FOR IN-TOWN ONIY
Garbage Cans uested ES NO QUANTITY

Picnic Tables YES NO QUANTITY

Rental Charge 1st Day

Additional Day(s) Charges

Mileage @ S1.35/mile
Sub Total

Minus Deposit

Remaining Balance Due

NOTE: Renter is responsible for any repairs and any applicable additional charges- such as additional hours

days, transport miles, cleanup, missing equipment; etc. Returned Check Fee 530.00

Fees Stage Rental within city limits
outside city limits (Fee + 51.35 per mile)

Renter's signature SOf--

s

Date

For City USeOnly

l/ aequest Accepted Deposit of S- Accepted on

_Request Cannot be Accepted for the following reasons:

ZCity Authorization:

UPDATED OtlL6/202s



Lockport City School District t0

Lockport High School
25O Lincoln Avenue, Lockport, NY 1,1094

Mrs. Oown Wglke, Principol
Mr. Anthonu Molinoro, Assistont Principol
Mr. Michoel Pickreign, Assistdnt Principol
Ms. Amonodo Schous, Asslstont Principol

(715) 478-4450 Phone:
(7161 47a-449a Fdx:.

,rr^:;il:r:o
,{€p_ \u,

'"%August 6,2025

Emilg Stoddord,
Citu Clerk
1 Locks Plozo
Lockport, NY 14094

Deor Ms. Stoddord:

I om writing to request permission to hold our troditionol Homecoming Porode before the footboll gome
on Soturdou, October 4, 2025. Chief Abbott hos olso been notified regording this porode ond the need for
o potrol cor:

We will begin lining up for the porode in the Lockport High School porking lot on Locust Street ot 9:00 o.m.
The porode will leove the porking lot promptlg ot 11 o.m. The route is os follows:

Turn left onto Lincoln Avenue

Turn right onto Pine Street

Turn right onto High Street

Turn right onto Locust Street

Turn right into the circle ot LHS

Thonk gou for gour considerotion in this motter. lf gou would like to correspond through emoil, I con be
reoched ot oschous@lockportschools.net.

SincerelU,

Amondo Schous,
Assistont Principol
716-478-4455



a

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

w%
@n

'l-'

ryt

,f
n"

V

i'I

Agenda Description: 6 osyr<-\ P.strvn \
Bv'Ti*-s 16..lssn Submitted:

o - j-l O3 Topic Area (select Most Applicabte option):

Community Event
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application ,/ Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Park
Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

-t\ t" \tX

Ptedse provide to Ctetk dt leost ggE4lglllgE ptiot to Cout cil meeting. Othetwte rcquert wi go to lollowing meetinq.

l*;
of Resorution: GOSylCl FaSt

DnskJ lor.rrna.r"'r''* Ftrr Y*uIL t^J Vo"{h'
-fn-uc-ks, anJ w,lr hnva fnec Qa,n$rrf, QnJ $atUprts
.'/5. Iu" F.=.- Dve, fnm ht\YohL, ntt /5 /roUrJrJ fram

5t'gr:.al A'l 6racc- grr'ltlis., ry€nLV GAepe).I- Bclon$
*o praye, Rcy:r^ rvr,nt:,|r\cs 4!tu-ch, O_l-!."r (lvis|.,6 i.,.3rlr S4.\nvDlv.J.

3 -\"D BrinS our C-oiMrnun,Iy an) Youl-{n *r,r-l'},et--
AV o6r,^..gvuftc'|ttn agenCT vi'lt Y2<- poyrri icesv

\MZ
Attachments: -f (- fY\orn gUCrl(-D I F rDrvt +.Gc h( nl

t+,

be rcleased publically, please denote a check in thisfield:
etc-. ts

Notes:

of Approval:



GERTIFIGATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE<-<)r<r- DATE {MIIUDDTYYYY)

o3h1DO25

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLYAND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTEA CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSUtNG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
rMP(.IRTAN r: r the centficate hotder is an ADDITIONAL INSUREO, the pdicl(ies) must

of the pollcy, certain
haveADDlTloNAL INSURED provisions or be eidorsed.

IfSUBROGATION lS WAIVEO, subject to the terms and conditions policieg may require an endofsement. A statemenl on
this certificate does nol conler to ln lieu of such endorsemen{s).

PROOUCER

lnsureone lnsurance ServicosAmedca, LLC

DBA Keller lnsurance Servic€s

2706 Pine Ave

Niagara Falls NY 14301

(716) 215-0017

lltgtlREils| AFrcRD['lC COVERAGE

tNsuRER A . Kinsale lnsuranc€ Company
titsuREo

Secured By Grace Proteclion Agoncy

319 East Avenue

Loclqort I'IY 14094

INS{.,RER A :

INSURERC:

INSURER E :

INSUFER F :

REV|StON
THIS IS TO CERTIFY TH,AT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LIS]ED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUEDTo THE INSURED NAMiD ABovE FoR THE PoLIcY PERIoD
INDIC'ATED. NOTWTTISTANOING ANY REOUIREMENI TERM OR CONDITION OF AT.IY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCT'T4ENT WTH RESPECT TO W}IICH THIS
CERNNCATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, TI.IE INSUMNCEAFFOROEO BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECTTOALLTHE ]ERMS,
EXCLUSIONSAND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. UMITS SHOW\ MAY I-IAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

TYPE OF INS(AAIICE ut tTs
COiAIIERqAI GENEiAL LIABIUTY

CLAM$.IItllAE tr @CUR

PRG
JECA LCrC

0100287038-0 03/062025 03/06i2026

EACI.I O@URRENCE
ETNMFIE.RENIE_
PREMISES (Ea dur6hc.)

s t,000,000

$ 100,000

c excluded

$ excluded

OENERAL AGGREGATE 2,000,000

2,000,000

Employee Benefts $

_-l 
ouvruro

-, J
i orv\tED i I scrrEDrr FllI AUTos oNLY [_ --] Auros
IHIRED I I NONOIIT\IED

-l 
AUIOS ONLY L-I AUTC6 oNLYllt

$

EoqLY N.JURY (Per p6lEon) $

BOoLY INJURY (Per accide'n) s

$

s
UMARELIA LIA6

EXCESS L'A!
occuR EACH MCURRENCE

INFNIIEFIF^ITI-C
WORXERg COI/'PENSA'ION
Al'lD EiIIPLOYER-S UABILIW
N{Y PROPRIETOR/PARINE&E\ECVTIVE
OFfl CER/MEMBER EXCLUDEC'?
{nandatory ln NH)

DESCRPIION OF oPERAnoNs b.lM

E
E L TISEASE - EA EMPI OYFF

DESCRIPT|OT OF OPERANONS 
' 

LOCATIONS 
'
vEHrcLEs (AcoRD lo1, Arldltomt R€m.rtG Sche(fute, may b€ atiacn.d I rbr€ sp&! i. r.qutr.d]

Orbac*r Affordable Housiog

PO Box 1524

Ehglewood Clifs NJ 09632

SHOULDANY OF fTIEABOVE DEgCRBEDPOUCIES BE CANCELLED AEFORE
THE EXHRAIIOII DATE THERFOF, iIOTICE WLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCoRTIANCE WMJ THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIED REPRESEMATTVE

R*2".s4
o

acoRD 25 (2016,x,3) TheACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

All righti reserved.


	8.27.2025 minutes
	Meeting packet for 8.27.2025

